4

EXHIIT 1-A

Jones & Stokes

-a'-

Memorandum

Date:  April 11, 2003
To:  Henrietta Stern
Monterey Peninsula Water Management District
cc:  Mike Rushton
From:  Gregg Roy

Subject:  MPWMD WSP HDD Permitting

Henrietta:

Attached is our cost estimate to identify and complete the permit applicatidns for the HDD in
support of the local desalination project.

We have divided our cost estimate into two phases. Phase PI includes developing a description
of testing, identifying the necessary permits, and meeting with the permitting agencies and local
jurisdictions. Phase PII includes preparing the permit applications, coordinating with agencies
and local jurisdictions during the permit review period(s) and modifying and finalizing the permit
applications. We divided the cost estimate into two phases because the types of permits required
and duration of the permitting process will not be completely understood under we complete
Phase PI. Finally, our cost estimate does not include agency or local jurisdiction permit
application or processing fees.

Please contact Mike Rushton or me if you have any questions.
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Table 1. Cost Estimate for MPWMD Phase Il HDD Permitting

Task Cost
Pl. Cost and Feasibility of Permitting

PI-1. Develop description of testing 3,468

Pl-2. ldentify necessary permits 6,887

PI-3. Meet with agencies/jurisdictions 9,200

Pl-4. Report on cost/feasibility of permitting 2,320
Subtotal 21,875
PIl. Permitting

PlI-1. Complete draft permit applications 21,709

Pll-2. Finalize and file permit applications 5,716

PlI-3. Meet with agencies /jurisdictions 5,620

Pli-4. Modify permits per agency/jurisdiction comments 4,198

Pll-5 Complete and file final permit applications 2,536
Subtotal 39,679
Total

61,554



